SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES December 15, 1992

Regular meeting of the Waterboro Board of Selectmen.

PRESENT: Chrn. Dennis G. Abbott, John C. Monteith.

Also present: Selectmen's Assistant Dwayne Morin, Finance Committee member

Art Smith and Parks & Rec. Chm. Bob Gobeil

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

Chm. Abbott discussed with Parks & Recreation Chairman Bob Gobeil about the purchase of a snowplower by Parks & Recreation without a purchase order. Bob told the Board that the committee voted to purchase it and didn't think he needed to obtain a purchase order. Board asked Bob if he also looked into additional quotes. Bob told the Board that he didn't because the snowplower didn't cost over \$1,000. Chm. Abbott told Bob that he still needs to obtain a purchase order whether the committee voted to purchase it or not and it needs to be approved before purchasing. Art Smith asked what the snowblower will be used for. Bob told Art that it will be used to blow the snow off the skating rink at Friendship Park and will also be used to clean the snow off the pond by Blackburn's Campground. Art asked what size the rink was and Bob told him 50' x 100'. Dwayne has concerns over what account the payment of the snowblower will come out off because this will leave Parks & Rec. account low for next spring and early summer.

Stu Brower was in to extend and invitation to the Board to attend the Board of Directors meeting tomorrow night at the high school. The teachers has voted a no-confidence in Fred Bechard and the news metia has been notified of the meeting. Also Fred's contract is on the agenda. The fact finding report is due to be in December 31. Stu has concerns over the no-confidence vote before the release of the report.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chm. Abbott made the motion to accept the water subsidy at \$459,759. Sel. Monteith seconded, voted passed.

Copiers: Dwayne reported that the buyout for the MITA is not \$153.00. Town was charge for personal property tax in anticipation of a tax bill. Dwayne sent them the information of it being tax exempt. Chm. Abbott suggests contacting the Fire Dept. or the Lioness to see if they would like to purchase the MITA. The office staff have tried four different makes of copiers and have decided on the Sharp. Dwayne will contact the salesman of the Sharp and the Tobishba to work out a deal and go with the best deal.

Sebago Technics have sent a new bill and they will be in next week. Dwayne has concerns over being charge \$187, for Jim to attend a Selectmen's meeting to discuss the extra charges on the last bill. Board will discuss this with them next week.

Lions Field Lights: Bob Gobeil reported that the lock has been changed on the lights and the Town does not have a key. Dwayne suggests the Town putting a lock on it also. Board voted to purchase a lock.

Dwayne reported the DEP has abandoned quarterly tesing to twich a year testing now that the water system is in place.

Board voted to abate Evelyn Thompson for the property that she gifted to the Town and was accepted at June Town Meeting.

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll

Board at this time conducted this months Council Meeting.

Selectmen's mtg. 12/15/92 page 2

approved:

Ma